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Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited (MAIBRO) s a licensed Insurance Broker regulated by
the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI). MAIBRO commenced its
operations in 2006. As an IRDAIl-authorized direct insurance broker for both life and non-life
insurance, our company has consistently achieved steady growth. Our innovative and
technology-driven approach earned us a spot among the top 10 insurance broking startups of
2023. This recognition highlights the pivotal role of our groundbreaking digital insurance platform
inour success.

MaSuraksha stands as an innovative e-commerce portal operated by Manappuram Insurance
Brokers, embodying our commitment to providing seamless and accessible insurance solutions
to our valued customers. As an accredited direct insurance broker regulated by IRDAI, our
company specializes in providinga comprehensive range of Life and General Insurance products
tailored for the retail market. Cur product portfolio includes two-wheeler, automobile, health,
term, investment plans, shopkeeper policies, homeowner's policies, personal accident
insurance, critical illness policies, travel insurance, and hospital cash policies. A key driver of
our success is our commitment to offering intelligent after-sales support, guiding consumers
through every step of the insurance process.

Qur online portal facilitates access for agents (POSP), enabling them to effectively sell diverse
policies to clients through a dedicated POSP login module. With a dedicated customer service
team available, we ensure a seamless customer experience marked by effortless purchase
journeys, prompt claim support, timely renewals, and comprehensive service assistance, all
contributing significantly to the sustained growth of our company.

With a deep understanding of customer needs and the insurance landscape, we offer tailored
products and comprehensive support. Customers can compare options, and access contact
centers or chat support as nesded. Our experienced team ensures timely service delivery and
efficient claims settlement. We provide round-the-clock assistance and continually enhance our
portal with new features. Leveragng advanced technologies like Al and blocke hain, we prioritize
cybersecurity measures for enhanced protection.

Continuously striving for excellence, we prioritize digtalizing the solicitation process to drive
further growth. Our commitment to our customers is evident in our support during challenging
times, with a commendable 95% claim settlement rate, ensuring peace of mind for families in
need.
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CHAIRMAN

Mr. V.P. Nandakumar is the MD & CEO of Manappuram Finance Ltd., one of India’s leading NBFCs and the pioneer
of the institutionalised model of the gold loans business. Mr. Nandakumar took over the reins of a single branch family
business in 1986, and over the next three decades presided over its growth and transformation into a financial sector
powerhouse. His vision, values and leadership were instrumental in scripting this story that today touches millions of
lives in India.

Manappuram'’s origins go back to 1949 when it was founded by the late V.C. Padmanabhan, father of Mr.
Nandakumar. In those days, the firm was into money lending, and pawnbroking carried out on a modest scale at
Valapad, a backward coastal village in Thrissur district of Kerala. After taking over in 1986 (the year his father expired),
MANAPPURAM INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED was set as a part of expanding the business in line with his
ambition and vision in the year 2002.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

She holds a Masters Degree in Science and have more than 15 years of rich experience and in-depth
of knowledge in managing the affairs of NBFCs. She is also serving as Managing Director of
Manappuram Nidhi Limited and as Director in Manappuram Chits (India) Limited Manappuram
Jewellers Limited, Manappuram Chit Funds Company Private Limited and Manappuram Chits
(Andhra) Private Limited.

Mrs. JYOTHY PRASANNAN
Non-Executive Director

Mr. V.R. Ramachandran is an eminent lawyer of Thrissur Bar and is well versed with the provisions of Civil as
> well as Criminal laws. He has long standing relationship with the Company and has been handling civil/ criminal
. cases of the company.

Mr. V.R.RAMACHANDRAN
Non-Executive and Independent Director
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Mr. Subrahmanyam Kollimarla holds Bsc Mathematics, Andhra University, An Associate of Institute and
Faculty of Acturaies,London.A Fellow of the Institute of Acturaies of India,Mumbai. A Fellow of Insurance
Institute of India.

He has vast experience in life insurance business,employee benefits,insurance regulation and supervision.He has
contributed a lot in various committees on insurance,pension and tax matters,and actuarial profession.He has
traveled a lot attending and speaking in many seminars,conferences,and meets on insurance.employee benefits
acturial matters.

SUBRAHMANYAM KOLLIMARLA
Non-Executive and Independent Director

N
Mr. M.N.GUNAVARDHANAN

Mr. M.N. Gunavardhanan is a Retd. IAS O?cer. He is a post graduate in MA (English Literature) from Kerala University. He
holds bachelor's degree in Law from Kerala University and have also secured PGDM from 1IM-BIAS. During his professional
career he has served as District collector of Alappuzha, as Director of The Kerala State Co-operative Coir Marketing Federation
Ltd.(COIRFED) No. 679, P.B. No. 4618 H.P.

Alappuzha Kerala, India, as Managing Director of Qushadhi, KTDC, and State Co-opreative Bank, as Director and HOD of
various depts. like Agricul- ture, Social Welfare, Civil supplies, Employment , Industrial Training health and Aids control society.
as Commissioner of Civil supplies, as Secretary to Govt. Irrigation dept, as State Information Commis- sioner and as Past
President of Trichur Manage- ment Association.

Non-Executive and Independent Director
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BOARD’S REPORT

To

The Members of

MANAPPURAM INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED

CIN:- U66010KL2002PLC015699

Your Directors are pleased to present the 22" Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company

and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024.

PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY/ SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The financial results for the year ended 31st March, 2024 and the corresponding figures for the last year

are as under:-

Financial Results

(Amount in Rs) (in lakhs)

Description As on As on
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Income from Operations 10,412.10 1,201.31
Other Income 103.00 17.34

Total Revenue 10,515.10 1,218.65
Total Expenses 753.90 802.09
Profit Before Tax 9,761.20 416.56
Less:- Current Tax 2,445.92 101.71
Deferred Tax 13.94 (0.27)

Income Tax for previous years (21.98) -

Total tax expense 2,437.88 101.44
Profit for the years 7,323.32 315.12
Other Comprehensive income for the year (7.11) (11.94)
Total comprehensive Income for the year 7,316.21 303.18

RESERVES AND SURPLUS:

During the year Company had transferred no amount to the General Reserve. The total balance of general

reserves and retained earnings stands at Rs 5976.43 Lakhs as on 31 March 2024.




STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS:

We are glad to inform you that your Company performed well during the Financial Year 2023-24 and the
growth of the company was at par with the target. The revenue from operations of the Company was Rs.
10,412.10 lakhs and profit for the year was Rs. 7323.32 lakhs during F.Y. 2023-24. During the
corresponding period of the previous year the revenue from operations of the Company was 1201.31 lakhs
and profit for the year was Rs. 315.12 lakhs. Keeping the major focus on the operation of business, your
Company is looking into various opportunities that may be available considering the growth prospects.

WEB LINK OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Company is having website i.e. www.maibro.in and annual return of Company has been published on
such website. Link of the same is given below:

https://maibro.in/Report/Annual%20Report MAIBRO%2023-24.pdf

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
There is no change in the nature of business during the financial year.

DIVIDEND :

Company had declared 1 interim dividend during the year. Interim dividend at the rate of Rs.95.54/- (Rupees Ninety
Five and Fifty four paise Only) per Equity Share of Rs.10/- amounting to Rs. 15,00,00,000/- (Rupees Fifteen Crore
Only) was declared in the Board meeting held on 02" November 2023 based on the unaudited financial statements of
the Company for the period ending 30" September 2023 as considered by the Board and Audit Committee meeting
held on 02" November 2023.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company comprises of well qualified and experienced persons in their
respective areas.

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Company held 5 board meetings as summarized below. The provisions of
Secretarial Standards and the Companies Act, 2013 were adhered to while considering the time gap between two
meetings.

Sr. No. | Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present
1. 08" May 2023 5 5
2. 03 August 2023 5 5
3. 02" November 2023 5 5
4, 31t January 2024 5 5
5. 14" March 2024 5 5



http://www.maibro.in/
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DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Mr, V.P. Nandakumar, Non- executive Director (DIN-00044512) to be retired by rotation at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for reappointment. Independent Directors Mr. K. Subrahmanyam
will be completing his 5 year tenure and is proposed to be reappointed for next 5 years. The proposal is placed for
shareholders approval in upcoming Annual general meeting of the Company. Mr. M. N. Gunavardhanan and Adv.
V.R. Ramachandran, Non-executive independent directors have completed 8 years of tenure in the company and they
are proposed to be reappointed for next 2 years in the company subject to shareholders approval in upcoming Annual
general meeting.

COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION
AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES:

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are not
applicable to the Company. But the Company as a part of good corporate Governance had framed Nomination and
Remuneration Committee which works as per the approved charter of Committee. We hereby confirm that all the
appointment, payment of remuneration and discharge of directors’ duties are made as per the approvals of Nomination
and Remuneration Committee.

DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORT BY AUDITOR:
As per auditors’ report, no fraud u/s 143(12) were reported by the auditor.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES :

The provisions Corporate Social Responsibility were not applicable to the company for the F.Y. 2023-24 as the net
profit reduced below the prescribed limit during the F.Y. 2022-23.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

Considering the size and number of transactions during the year, the Company has an adequate risk management plan
and board has a sufficient control over various risks of the Company. Company has formed Risk Management
Committee at Board Level. Risk Management committee reviews the risks of the Company and also specifically
reviews the IT Risks and Status of cyber security audits from time to time. Risk status of the Company is also reviewed
by the Board of Directors and mitigation actions are identified and implemented for closure.

SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY :

The Company does not have any Subsidiary / Joint Ventures / Associate Companies. The Company is a wholly owned
subsidiary of M/s. Manappuram Finance Limited.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going
concern status and company’s operations in future.

CHANGES IN SHARES CAPITAL

During the year, there were no change in the share capital of the Company

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARD:
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The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
Secretarial Standards and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The Auditors, M/s. Mukund M Chitale & Sons., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number- 106655W, 2ND
FLOOR, KAPUR HOUSE, PARANJAPE B SCHEME ROAD NO .1, VILE PARLE (E), Mumbai MH India), were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of 5 financial year from F.Y. 2021-22 till 2025-
26.

AUDITORS' REPORT :

The Auditors' Report does not contain any qualification. Notes to Accounts and Auditors' remarks in their report are
self-explanatory and do not call for any future comments.

BOARD’S COMMENT ON THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the accounts and accounting
policies are self explanatory and do not call for any further comment.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 an extract of annual return in MGT-9 as a part of this Annual Report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 :

The Company has not given any loans, made investment, gave guarantee or provided security as per the provisions of
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

DEPOSIT :
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES :

The Company had entered into related party transaction during the current year. The Company presents all related
party transactions before the Board specifying the nature, value, and terms and conditions of the transaction.
Transactions with related parties are conducted in a transparent manner with the interest of the Company and
Stakeholders as utmost priority.

FORM AOQOC- 2 giving details about the related party transaction during the year is attached as annexure of
Board Report

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
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The company has in place a policy for prevention of sexual harassment in accordance with the requirements
of the Sexual Harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal
Complaints Committee was formed on 06" February 2017 which was subsequently reconstituted on 03™

August 2024 and 18" May 2024.

All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. The Company
did not receive any complaint during the year 2023-24. Board of Directors reviewed the Policy in its
meeting held on 03" August 2023 and 18" May 2024.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREGIN EXCHANGE EARNING
AND OUTGO

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earning and outgo are as follows:

Conservation Of Energy

(i)

the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy

Company's operation does not consume
significant amount of energy.

(i)

the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate

sources of energy.

Not applicable, in view of comments in clause (i)

(iif)

the capital investment on energy conservation

equipment's

Not applicable, in view of comments in clause (i)

Technology Absorption

(i)

the effort made towards technology absorption

The Company has adopted BRP system for
smooth running of its business and better
completion

Implementation —Online based insurance policy
issuance through the Company website is in
process in order to attract tech customers and to
give better comparison of various insurance
products of various insurance companies.

(i)

the benefits derived like product improvement cost

reduction  product
substitution

development

or import

These technology brings more business to the
Company with lesser man power inception and
will be cost-effective
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(iii) | incase of imported technology (important during the
last three years reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year) Nil

(2) the details of technology imported

(b) the year of import;

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has
not taken place, and the reasons thereof

(iv) | the expenditure incurred on Research and

Development Nil

Foreign exchange earnings and outgo

During the year, the total foreign exchange used was Rs. Nil and the total foreign exchange earned was Rs.
Nil

COST RECORD
The provision of Cost audit as per section 148 is not applicable on the Company

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore, there were
no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF)

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.
During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or operation
was observed.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c¢) of sub-section (3) shall state that—

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period,;
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(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR UNDER SECTION 149 (6)

e Company has appointed 3 Independent Directors under Section 149(4) and Rule 4 of the
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 during the FY 2023-24 and
declaration have been obtained at the beginning of F.Y. 2023-24. Independent directors ensures
that the company follows good corporate governance practices, including transparency,
accountability, and fairness and monitors the company’s compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements. They participate in the evaluation of the performance of the board and its committees
and Help in the development and succession planning for board members and senior management.
They also bring independent judgment to bear on issues of strategy, performance, risk management,
and resources and ensure that decisions are made objectively and in the best interest of the company
and its stakeholders

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors acknowledge the dedicated service rendered by all employees and support rendered by the
employees of holding Company and customers. The directors specially thank the auditors, bankers and all
stakeholders for their contribution to the growth of the company. The Directors also pay their homage to
the patrons behind this initiative who have sought eternal abode.

For and on behalf of Board
Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

Jyothi Prasannan V.P. Nandakumar
Director Director

(DIN:- 00044371) (DIN:- 00044512)

Place : Valapad

Date : 18" May 2024




FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms

length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

Particulars Details
Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NA
Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NA
Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NA
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction | NA
including the value, if any

Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements | NA
or transactions’

Date of approval by the Board NA
Amount paid as advances, if any NA
Date on which the special resolution was passed in General | NA
meeting as required under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis:

SL. | Particulars Details
No.
1. Name (s) of | Manappuram Finance Limited Manappuram Comptech And Consultants Limited

the related
party & nature
of relationship




Nature of
contracts/arra
ngements/tran
saction

1. Rentand Reimbursement of Expense

2. MADU Platform license fees

1. IT supporting service charge

2. Paperless office module usage & hosting fee
3. Security solution & monitoring service charge
4. Seqrite endpointT security user fee

5. Paperless hosting charge

Duration  of
the
contracts/arra
ngements/tran
saction

1. 11 months

2. Annual

Annual

Salient terms

1. Rentand Reimbursement of Expense

1. IT supporting service charge

of the
contracts or | 2= MADU Platform license fees 2. Paperless office module usage & hosting fee
arrangements . . N .
d . 3. Security solution & monitoring service charge
or transaction
including  the 4. Seqrite endpointT security user fee
value, if any
5. Paperless hosting charge

Date of | 15th March 2023 1. 08" May 2023
approval by 2. 08" May 2023
the Board 3. 04" November 2022

4. 08" May 2023.

5. 08" May 2023
Amount paid | NIL NIL

as advances, if
any

Sd/-

V.P. Nandakumar

Chairman

DIN : 00044512

Place : Valapad

Date : 18" May 2024




FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2024

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014.

REGISTRATION & OTHER D

ETAILS:

CIN

U66010KL2002PLC015699

Registration Date

17/10/2002

Name of the Company

MANAPPURAM INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED

Category/Sub-category of
the Company

Company limited by Shares

Non-Govt company

Address of the Registered
office & contact details

2" Floor, Manappuram House (Old Building) Valapad Thrissur
Thrissur KL 680567 IN

Ph:- +91-7594810201

Whether listed company

Unlisted

Name, Address & contact
details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

NA

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10 % or more
of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S.No. | Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the
products / services

Product/service

% to total turnover of the company




Insurance brokerage and agency
services

66210

100%

[1l. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

Finance Limited

COMPANY

S. NAME AND CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of Applicable
NO | ADDRESS OF SUBSIDIARY/ shares Section
COMPANY ASSOCIATE held
1 Manappuram L65910KL1992PLC006623 | HOLDING 100% 2(87) (ii)

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

Category-wise Share Holding

Category of | No. of Shares held at the beginning
Shareholders of the year[As on 31-March-2023]

No. of Shares held at the end of the year[As
on 31-March-2024]

Dem | Physical | Total % of
at Total
Shares

Demat Physical

Total

Total
Shares

%

Change

during

% of | the year

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

HUF

a) Individual/

b)
Govt

Central

c)

Govt(s)

State




d) Bodies | NIL | 1570000 | 1570000 | 100% | 1570000 | 1570000 | 1570000 100% | NIL

Corp.

e) Banks / FI

f) Any other

Total NIL | 1570000 | 1570000 | 100% 1570000 | 1570000 100%
1570000

shareholding
of Promoter
(A)

NIL

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual
Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central
Govt

d) State
Govt(s)

e) Venture

Capital Funds

f) Insurance

Companies

g) Flls




h)  Foreign
Venture
Capital Funds

)} Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

a) Bodies
Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
up to Rs. 1
lakh

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
in excess of
Rs 1 lakh

C) Others
(specify)

Non Resident
Indians




Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

Foreign
Nationals

Clearing
Members

Trusts

Foreign
Bodies-D R

Sub-total
(B)(2):-

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

C. Shares
held by
Custodian for
GDRs &
ADRs

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

NIL

1570000

1570000

100%

1570000

1570000

1570000

100%

NIL

B) Shareholding of Promoter-

S | Shareholder’s
N Name

Shareholding at the beginning of the

year

Shareholding at the end of the year

%
change




No. of % of %of  Shares | No. of | %oftotal | % of Shares | in
Shares total Pledged / | Shares Shares of | Pledged / | shareho
Shares of | encumbered the company | encumbered to | lding
the to total shares total shares during
company the year
1 | Manappuram -
Finance
Limited 1570000 100% | NIL 1570000 | 100% NIL

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)- There is no change in the
shareholding of promoters during the year 2023-24

SN | Particulars Shareholding at  the | Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of | % of total No. of | % of total
shares shares
shares of the shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Date wise Increase / Decrease in | NIL NIL NIL NIL
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
SN | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the | Cumulative

Shareholders

beginning

of the year

Year

Shareholding during the




No. of | % of total | No. of | % of total
shares shares
shares of shares of
the the
company company
NIL
E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SN | Shareholding of each Directors and each | Shareholding at the | Cumulative
Key Managerial Personnel beginning Shareholding during the
of the year Year
No. of | % of total | No. of | % of total
shares shares
shares  of shares of
the the
company company
1 V.P. Nandakumar (On behalf of Manappuram Finance Limited)
At the beginning of the year 1 share 0% 1 share 0%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters | o shares 0% 1 share 0%
Shareholding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase /decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc.):
At the end of the year 1 share 0% 1 share 0%
2 Jyothi Prasannan (On behalf of Manappuram Finance Limited)
At the 1 share 0% 1 share 0%
beginning of the year
Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share | 0 shares | 0% 1 share 0%
holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g.




allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year

1 share

0%

1 share

0%

B.N. Raveendra Babu(On behalf of Manappuram Financ

e Limited)

At the
beginning of the year

1 share

0%

1 share

0%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share
holding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g.

allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

0 shares

0%

1 share

0%

At the End of the year

1 share

0%

1 share

0%

Adv. V.R. Ramachandran

At the
beginning of the year

0 shares

0%

0 shares

0%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share
holding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g.

allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

0 shares

0%

0 shares

0%

At the End of the year

0 shares

0%

0 shares

0%

M.N. Gunavardhanan

At the
beginning of the year

0 shares

0%

0 shares

0%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share
holding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g.

allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

0 shares

0%

0 shares

0%

At the End of the year

0 shares

0%

0 shares

0%

Subrahmanyam K

At the
beginning of the year

0 shares

0%

0 shares

0%




Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share
holding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g.

allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

0 shares

0%

0 shares

0%

At the End of the year

0 shares

0%

0 shares

0%

K.M. Rajesh

At the
beginning of the year

0 shares

0%

0 shares

0%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share
holding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g.

allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

0 shares

0%

0 shares

0%

At the End of the year

0 shares

0%

0 shares

0%

Shanto Paul

At the
beginning of the year

0 shares

0%

0 shares

0%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share
holding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g.

allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

0 shares

0%

0 shares

0%

At the End of the year

0 shares

0%

0 shares

0%

Anjurose Paulson

At the
beginning of the year

0 shares

0%

0 shares

0%

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Share
holding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g.

allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

0 shares

0%

0 shares

0%




At the End of the year

0 shares 0%

0 shares

0%

F) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment.

Secured  Loans
excluding Unsecured Deposits Total
. Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the | NIL NIL NIL NIL
financial year
Principal Amount
Interest due but not paid
Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Change in Indebtedness during the | NIL NIL NIL NIL
financial year
Addition
Reduction
Net Change NIL NIL NIL NIL
Indebtedness at the end of the financial | NIL NIL NIL NIL
year
Principal Amount
Interest due but not paid
Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL

XI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL- NIL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Total Amount

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

1 Gross salary




1961

(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,

Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)

17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section

2 Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity

4 Commission
- as % of
- others, specify...

profit

5 Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors

SN. | Particulars of Name of Directors Total Amount
Remuneration
1 | Independent M.N. Adv. Subrahmanyam
Directors Gunavardhanan Ramachandran K
Fee for attending | 4,60,000 4,75,000 4,95,000 14,30,000/-
board committee
meetings
Commission 5,00,000 NIL 5,00,000 10,00,000/-
Others, please | NIL NIL NIL NIL
specify
Total (1) 9,60,000 4,75,000 9,95,000 24,30,000/-
2 | Other Non- | V.P. Nandakumar | Jyothi Prasannan
Executive Directors




Fee for attending | NIL 2,95,000

board  committee

meetings 2,95,000/-
Commission NIL 5,00,000 5,00,000/-
Others, please

specify NIL

Total (2) NIL 7,95,000 7,95,000/-
Total (B)=(1+2) 32,25,000/-
Total Managerial 32,25,000/-
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as | NA NA NA NA

per the Act

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

1961

SN | Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
Remuneration
CEO CEO CS CFO Total
1 | Gross salary Mr. K. M. | Mr. Anjurose Shanto Paul
Rajesh Jayaprasad | Paulson
K.J.
(@) Salary as per | 2,89,225/- 9,11,222/- | 13,03,461/- | 27,41,863/- 52,45,771/-
provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,
1961
(c) Profits in lieu of | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
salary under section
17(3) Income-tax Act,




2 Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

3 | Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 | Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
others, specify... | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Performance Bonus

5 | Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total 2,89,225/- 9,11,222/- 13,03,461/- 27,41,863/- 52,45,771/-

XIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the | Brief Details of Penalty | Authority Appeal made,
Companies Act | Description | / Punishment/ | [RD / NCLT/ | if any (give
Compounding COURT] Details)
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Report on the Audit of Ind AS Financial Statements

1.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Manappuram Insurance
Brokers Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash
Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and notes to the Ind AS
financial statements including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “Ind AS financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act. read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (Ind AS") and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2024, its profit, total comprehensive income., changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence

we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial
statements.

Information other than the Ind AS financial statements and Auditor’s report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not
include the Ind AS financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is
expected to be made available to us after the date of our auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we will
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and. in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the Ind AS financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other information included in the above reports, if we conclude that there is
material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with
governance and determine the actions under the applicable laws and regulations.

4. Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Ind AS accounting standards specified under section 133 of the
Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies, making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless The
Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

5. Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
Is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on auditing will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial

statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on auditing, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements.
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions.
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

ii) Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in respect of financial statement in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

i) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements.
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
"Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

)
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i)

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of Ind AS Financial Statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the
Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls in respect of financial statements
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
‘Annexure B” to this report.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company
to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
I. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on the financial position in its
Ind AS financial statements-Refer note 26 to the Ind AS financial statements:

li. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses; and

lii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

Iv. (a)The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned
or invested either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company or to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate

@
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Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b)The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c)Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The dividend declared and paid during the year by the Company is in compliance with section
123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, which
has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit
we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 01,
2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on
preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable
for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

For Mukund M. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 106655W
@\W
U

(V. A. Chougule)

Partner

M. No. 132680

UDIN: 24132680BKFUMC9532

Date: May 18, 2024
Place: Valpad
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Ind AS financial statements
of Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Referred to in paragraph [6(i)] under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of
our report of even date

According to the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books
of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge
and belief, we state that:

(i) a) A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

b) The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the Management by end
of the year. According to the information and explanation given to us no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, there are no immovable properties held in the

name of the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(i)(c) of the order is not applicable to the
Company.

d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right-of -Use
assets) or other intangible assets during the year.

e) No proceedings have been initiated or is pending against the Company as at March 31 2024

for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45
of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(i)~ a) The company is in the business of providing insurance broking services and does not hold

any inventory. Therefore, the provision of clause 3(ii)(a) of the said order is not applicable to
the Company.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been
sanctioned any working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, at any point of
time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current
assets. Therefore, the provision of clause 3(ii)(b) of the said order is not applicable to the

Company.
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(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantees or securities or granted
any loans and advances or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties including but
not limited to subsidiaries, Joint ventures and associates or promoters, related parties as defined
in clause (76) of section 2 of the companies Act, 2013. Hence Provision of Clause
3(iii)(a),(b),(c).(d).(e),(f) is not applicable.

The Company has not granted any loans or made any investment, or provided any guarantees
or security to the parties covered under Section 185 and Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013. Hence, reporting under clause 3(iv) of the order is not applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended) or amounts which are
deemed to be deposits. Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by
the Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a) the Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service
Tax, Goods and Services Tax, Value Added Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and

other statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities as per the available
records as far as ascertained by us on our verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed dues in
respect of provident fund, income-tax, service tax, sales-tax, duty of customs, value added
tax, cess and other statutory dues which are outstanding, at the end, for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no disputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, Employees’ State Insurance., income-tax, service tax,

sales-tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues in
arrears as at 31st Match 2024.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income

Tax Act, 1961.
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(ix)

(xi)

a) The Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any lender. Hence reporting
under clause 3(ix) (a) of the Order is not applicable.

b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding
term loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the
Order is not applicable.

d) No funds have been raised on short-term basis and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(d)
of the Order is not applicable.

e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiary.

f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f)
of the Order is not applicable.

a) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company
has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under paragraph 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

a) During the course of our examination of books of accounts and as far as records/details
made available and verified by us and according to the information and explanations given
to us, there were no instance of fraud by the company or any material fraud on the
company has been noticed or reported during the year.

b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report by the
statutory auditor.

@
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c) As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year and upto the date of this report.

(xii) The Company is not a nidhi company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(xii)  According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and
the details have been disclosed in the notes to the Ind AS financial statements, as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) a) Inour opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the
size and the nature of its business.

b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the
Company during the year and till date of our audit report, in determining the nature, timing
and extent of our audit procedures.

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or person connected with them. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi) (a), (b) and (c) of
the Order is not applicable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no Core Investment

Companies within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 2016).

(xvil)  The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and
the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) ~ There has been no resignation of the statutory auditor during the year.

(xix)  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit

@
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report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due.

(xx) The Company is not required to incur expenditure under Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) activity in compliance with the provision of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3 (xx) (a and b) of the order is not applicable for the year.

For Mukund M. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Regn. No. 106655W

[_
Chemde
(V. A. Chqugule

Partner
M. No. 132680

UDIN: 24132680BKFUMC9532

Date: May 18, 2024
Place: Valpad
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Ind AS financial statements
of Manappuram Insurance Broker Limited

Referred to in paragraph [6(ii)(f)] under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of
our report of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

1. We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements of
Manappuram Insurance Broker Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction
with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

2. Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to Ind AS financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
‘Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India” (ICAl). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

3. Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to Ind
AS financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively

in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to Ind AS financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial
statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to
Ind AS financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to
Ind AS financial statements.

4. Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to Ind AS financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Ind AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to Ind AS
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company: and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
Ind AS financial statements.

5. Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Ind AS financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to Ind AS
financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.



MUKUND

M. CHITALE
& CO.

CHARTERED
ACCOUNTANTS

6. Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system with reference to Ind AS financial statements and such internal financial controls with
reference to Ind AS financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based
on the internal control with reference to Ind AS financial statements reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Mukund M. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 106655W

@*w»ﬂe.
@,

(V. A. Chougule)
Partner
M. No. 132680

UDIN: 24132680BKFUMC9532

Date: May 18, 2024
Place: Valpad



Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

(¥ in lakhs)
Particulars Note No. s Bt At
March 31, 2024 March 31, 202
A ASSETS —— 2
1 [Non-current assets
(@) Property, Plant and Equipment 4 15.37 1297
(b) Right of Use Assets 5 3268 41.07
(c) Other Intangible assets B 11829 13062
(d) Intangible assets under development 7 1.36 625
(e) Other financial asset B 11.16 18.38
(f) Deferred tax assets (Net) ] 10.23 21.78
(g) Current Tax Asset (Net) 21.70 42,68
(h) Other non-current assets 10 - 0.34
Total Non - Current Assets 211.79 273 87
2 [Current assets
(a) Financial Assets
(1) Trade receivables 11 47775 131.13
(ii) Cash and bank balances 12 (a) 1,070.79 2778
(iii} Bank balances other than ( ii) above 12 (b) 4,743.97 173.84
(iv) Other financial assets 8 61.09 11.84
(b} Other current assets 10 10.58 11.46
Total Current Assets 6,364 18 356.04
Total Assets 6,575.97 629.91
B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Equity
() Equity Share capital 13 157.00 157.00
{b) Other Equity 14 5976 43 160.22
Total Equity| 5,13343 317.22
Liabilities
2 |Non-current liabilities
() Financial Liabilities
Lease Liabilities 15 44.08 54.10
(b} Provisions 16 3321 58.96
(¢} Other non-current liabilities 17 3.49 10.69
Total Non - Current Liabilities 80.78 12375
3 |Current liabilities
(@) Financial Liabilties
Lease Liabilities 15 10.02 B.09
Trade payables
- Total outstanding dues of Micro, Small and Medium = N
Enterprises
- Total outstanding dues of creditor's other than Micro, 18 1.57 2.18
Small and Medium Enterprises
(b} Provisions 18 6.65 10.45
(c) Current tax liabilities (Net) 19 4.08 4590
(d) Other current liabilities 17 33044 122 32
Total Current Liabilities 361.78 188.04
Total Equity and Liabilities 6,575.97 629.91
Accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements 45

As per our repori on even date
For Mukund M Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants

A Registration No. 108655W P

\J*W«'ﬁ»-\t

Vaibhav . A. Cholgule
Pariner
Membership No. : 132680

.P. Nandakumar
(Chairman)
DIN 00044512

hanto Paul
(Chief Financial Officer)

Valapad,

!
Valapad, Date: May 18, 2024

Date: May 18, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Director)
DIN : 00044371

Anjurose Paulson

(Company Secretary)



Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Statement of profit and Loss account for the year ended March 31, 2024

(% in lakhs except per share data)

Quarter Ended Year Ended
. 31.03.2024 31.12.2023 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Particulars Note No . - r -
(Audited) (Unaudited) (Audited) (Audited) (Audited)
I Revenue from operations 20 3,820.11 3,966.73 423 48 10,412.10 1,201.31
Il Other Income 21 71.52 19.44 7.20 103.00 17 34
Il Total Revenue (I+ ) 3,891.63 3,986.17 430.67 10,515.10 1,218.65
IV Employee benefit expense 22 95.36 119.30 125.21 432 87 507.21
\VV  Finance costs 23 1.71 1.81 3.07 7.29 13 68
VI  Depreciation and amortisation expense 6.1 12,12 18.78 11.43 £5.21 47.39
VIl Other expenses 24 89.88 7928 53.53 258.53 233.81
VIl Total Expenses (IV+V+VI+VIl) 199.07 219.16 193.24 753.90 802.09
IX Profit before tax (Il - VIII) 3,692.57 3,767.02 237.43 9,761.20 416.56
Tax Expense
(1) Current tax 32 915.33 952.60 57.91 2,445.92 101.71
(2) Deferred tax 32 16.28 (4.81) 1.42 13.94 (0.27)
| (3) Income Tax for previous years 16.27 E - (21.98) -
X Total tax expense 947.88 947.79 59.32 2,437.88 101.44
Xl Profit for the year (IX - X) 2,744.68 2,819.23 178.11 7,323.32 315.12
XIl Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
and tax expenses and Deferred Tax (3-35) 111 (16.48) (71 (119
XIll Total comprehensive income for the year 2,739.33 2,820.33 161.63 7,316.21 303.18
XIV Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic 33 174.82 179.57 11.24 486 45 20.07
{2) Diluted 33 174,82 179.57 11.34 466.45 20.07

Accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report on even date
For Mukund M Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Fi egistration No. 106655W

U’:gﬁ
Vaibhav . A. lChmugulo

Partner
Membership No. : 132680

Jayaprasad K J
(CEO & Principal Officer)

Valapad,
Date: May 18, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

-

e tg/
~
<
V.P. Nandakumar
(Chairman)

DIN : 00044512

Shanto Paul

(Chief Financial Officer)

Valapad,
Date: May 18, 2024

(Director)
DIN : 00044371

/’W]

*ﬁ]u’rose Paulson

(Company Secretary)
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Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Statement of profit and Loss account for the year ended March 31, 2024

Year Ended
.03.2024 31.03.202
Particulars Note No b i
| Revenue from operations 20 10.412.10 1,201.31
Il Other Income 21 103.00 17.34
1l Total Revenue (I+ 11) 10,515.10 1,218.65
IV Employee benefit expense 22 43287 507.21
V'  Finance costs 23 7.29 13.68
V|  Depreciation and amortisation expense 6.1 55.21 47 .39
VIl Other expenses 24 258.53 233.81
VIl Total Expenses (IV+V+VI+VII) 753.90 802.09
IX Profit before tax (Ill - VIII) 9,761.20 416.56
Tax Expense
(1) Current tax 32 2,445 92 101.71
(2) Deferred tax 32 13.94 (0.27)
(3) Income Tax for previous years {(21.98) .
X Total tax expense 2,437.88 101.44
Xl  Profit for the year (IX - X) 7,323.32 315.12
Xl  Other comprehensive income
ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss and tax
(7.11) (11.94)
expenses and Deferred Tax
XIll Total comprehensive income for the year 7,316.21 303.18
XIV Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic a3 466.45 20.07
(2) Diluted 33 486.45 20.07

Accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our repert on even date
For Mukund M Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 106655W

U_ﬂ_&%ﬂl
Vaibhav . A.Lghougule

Partner
Membership No. : 132680

Valapad,
Date: May 18, 2024

B

)

ﬁsad KJ

(CEQ & Principal Officer)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Y=
-

mdakumar

(Chairman)
DIN : 00044512

=9
Shanto Paul

(Chief Financial Officer)

— \k‘ﬂj ‘\I\_ =

Jyothi Prasannan

(Director)
DIN : 00044371

A

Anjurose Paulson
(Company Secretary)




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2024

(T in lakhs)

PARTICULARS For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

A. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash receipts towards brokerage (I} 10,065.48 1,123.88
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (I1) (515.98) (675.00)
Cash generated from operations (|- 11 ) 9,549 .50 448 88
Income taxes paid (net of refund) (2,444 45) (123.40)
Cash flow before extraordinary item 7,105.05 325 48
Extraordinary item - -
Net cash flow from operating activities (A) 7,105.05 325.48
B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capital expenditure on property, plant and equipment including Capital advances (14.88) (0.08)
Capital expenditure on intangible asset and intangible asset under development (19.12) (80.98)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 2.37 -
Bank balances not considered as cash and cash equivalents

- Placed (10,193.97) (628 18)
- Matured/Transferred 5,623 84 805 17
Interest Received 56.02 35.18
Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B) (4,546.75) 231.07
C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Interim Dividend paid (1,500.00) (803.84)
Payment towards Lease Liabilities (15.28) (23.43)
Net cash used in financing activities (C) (1,515.29) (827.27)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A)+(B)+(C ) 1,043.01 (270.72)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 27.78 298 50
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,070.79 27.78
Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet:

Cash and cash equivalenis 5,814.76 201.62
Less: Bank balances not considered as Cash and cash equivalents as defined in Ind

AS 7 Cash Flow Statements:

(i} In other deposit accounts

- original maturity more than 3 menths 4,743.97 173.84

Net Cash and cash equivalents (as defined in Ind AS 7 Cash Flow Statements) 1,070.79 27.78

Note:

The above statemeant of cash flow has been prepared as prescribed by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India
(Insurance Brokers) Regulations, 2018 (amended upto 30 10.2018) under the "Direct Method" as laid out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind
AS) - 7 on Statements of Cash flows as specified under the Companies Act, 2013.

Accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report on even date

For Mukund M Chitale & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 106655W

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

N -

N
ey —

- - ol
_“
Vaibhav . A. Chougule V'P. Nandakumar Jyothi Prasannan
Partner {Chairman) (Directar)
Membership No. | 132680 DIN : 00044512 DIN ; 00044371

S'Iihnto Paul
(Chief Financial Officer)

Jayaprasad K J
(CEQ & Principal Officer)

Anjurose Paulson
(Company Secretary)

Valapad,
Date: May 18, 2024

Valapad,
Date: May 18, 2024




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024

A. Equity share capital
Equity share capital for the F.Y. 2023-24

(¥ in Lakhs)

beBaiI::i? a; ft:‘:e Changes in equity Balance at the end of
Balance at the beginning of the current reporting period 9 9 g share capital during | the current reporting
current reporting ;
3 the current year period
period
157 157 - 157
Equity share capital for the F.Y. 2022-23 (¥ in Lakhs)
b?a:im‘::e alft't‘:e Changes in equity Balance at the end of
Balance at the beginning of the current reporting period RnIng Y ; share capital during the current reporting
current reporting
the current year period
period
157 157 - 157
B. Other Equity
(¥ in Lakhs)
Reserves and Surplus
Particulars Share Option Outstanding| General reserve Retained earnings Total
Balance at April 1, 2023 - 6.00 154.22 1€0.22
Profit for the year after income tax - - 7,323.32 7,323.32
Other comprehensive income for the year, net - - (7.11) (7.11)
of income tax
Interim Dividend - o (1,500.00) (1,500.00)
Balance at March 31, 2024 - 6.00 5,970.43 5,976.43
Balance at April 1, 2022 26.05 6.00 628.82 660.87
Profit for the year after income tax - - 315.12 315.12
Other comprehensive income for the year, net - - (11.94) (11.94)
of income tax
Interim Dividend (803.83) (803.83)
Transfer to retained earnings (26.05) 26.05 -
Balance at March 31, 2023 - 6.00 154.22 160.22
Accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report on even date
For Mukund M Chitale & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 106655W .
(“:‘H!,‘. '_ \ ‘\____-- ~—-—j_'

Chosrde

Vaibhav . A~Chougule
Partner
Membership No. - 132680

Valapad,
Date: May 18, 2024

/L
V‘@umar

(Chairman)
DIN : 00044512

—

Jayaprasad K J

(CEO & Principal Officer)
il

s "J

Anjorose Paulson
{Company Secretary)

Valapad,
Date: May 18, 2024

e

Jyothi Prasannan
(Director)
00044371

(Chief Financial Officer)




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Accounting Policies

Naote No. 1: Corporate Information

Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited (the "Company”) is a public hmited company incorporated on Oclober 17, 2002 vide certificate of incorporation
UBE010KIL2002PLCO15689 issued by the Registrar of Companies, Kerala. The company's registered office is at second floor, Manappuram House, Valapad,
Ihrissur The Company is an Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of india ("IRDA|") registered Broker in the category "Direct’ for Life and General
Insurance Business. The Company has renewed its IRDAI Licence for a period of 3 years from November 2, 2021 to November 1, 2024,

I ne parent company 1s Manappuram Finance Limided a company incorparated in Thrissur, Kerala
Note No. 2: Basis of preparation and presentation

a Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian
Aceounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act'), other relevant provisions of the
Act and is in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India,

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the schedule |||
of the Act Hased on nature of services and the time between the acquisition of the assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the
Company has ascertained its operating cycle as up to twelve months for the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Ihe tnancial statements of the Company fer the year ended 31st March 2024 were approved for issue in accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors on
May 18. 2024

b. Functional and presentation currency

I'he financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is the functional currency of the Company and the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the Company operates. All amounts are rounded-off 1o the nearest lakhs. unless otherwise indicated

c. Basis of measurement

Ihe financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value at the end of each

reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below. Fair value is the price that would be received 1o sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date

d.  Measurement of fair values

A number of the Company's accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and nonfinancial assets and liabilities

The Company has established policies and procedures with respect 1o the measurement of fair values. The Chief Financial Officer and person entrusted has overall

responsioliity for overseeing all significant fair value measurements including Level 3 farr values, including assessments that these valuations meet the requirements
of Ind AS 113

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation technigues as follows
-Leviel 1 Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and liabilities
- Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices Included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or

| evel 3 Inputs for the asset ot liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

e Use of estimates, jJudgments and assumptions

I'ne preparation of financial statements in conformity with the Ind AS requires the management 1o make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosure and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting

penod. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the
astimates are revised and future periods are affected

I oliawing are areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity in determining the carrying amount of some assets and liabilities. Detailed information

apout each of these estimates and judgements that have a significant nisk of resulting in matenal adjustment in the year ending March 31, 2024 is included in relevant
notes

E:stimation of current tax expense and payable

Estimated useful life of property, plant and equipments
- Estimated useful life of intangible assets

Estimation of defined benefit abligation

Impairment of trade receivables

Impairment of financial assets

Provisions and Contingent liabilities.

l-stimatian and judgements are continuously evaluated They are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations on future events that may
have financial Impact of the Company and that are believe to be reasonable under circumstances

Note No. 3: Material accounting policies information

31 Recognition of Income

(1} The Company eams brokerage from Insurance Companies on insurance policies placement and revenue thereof is recognised from the risk start date when the
palicy placement is substantially completed and accepted thereby satisfying the performance obligation and the ultimate collection thereof is reascnably certain
Income is stated net of Goods and Service Tax ("GST")

(11} Interest Income is recognised wnen it is probable that econimic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured realiably. Interest
Income is accrued on a lime basis, by refe| rincipal outstanding and effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that excaclly discounts estimated




3.2.  Property, Plant and equipment (PPE)

An tem |s recognised as an asset, if and only if, it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the item will fiow to the Company and #ts cost can ba
measured refiably. PPE are initially recognised at cost. The initial cost of PPE comprises its purchase price (including non-refundable duties and taxes but excluding
any trade discounts and rebates), and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use and estimated cost
of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which it is located.

Subsequent to initial recognition, PPE are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses if any, When significant parts of property, piant
and equipment are required to be replaced in regular intervals, the Company recognises such parts as separate component of assets. When an item of PPE is
replaced. then its carrying amount is de-recognised from the balance sheet and cost of the new item of PPE is recognised. The expenditures that are incurred after
the item of PPE has been put to use, such as repairs and maintenance, are normally charged to the statement of profit and loss in the period in which such costs are
incurred. However, in situations where the said expenditure can be measured reliably, and is probable that future economic benefits associated with it will flow to the
Company, it is included in the asset's carrying value or as a separate asset, as appropriate.

Depreciable amount for asset is the cost of an asset or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value.

Lepreciation on tangible property, plant and equipment has been provided on the straight-line method as per the useful Iife prescribed in Schedule Il 1o the
Companies Act, 2013 and retaining 5% of original cost as residual value.

I'he estimated useful lives are, as follows

Particulars Useful Life of Assets
Fumiture and Fixtures 10

Computer 3

Office Equipment 5

Changes |n the expected useful life are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting
estimates

Ihe residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

Praperty and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the

assel (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) (s recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the
year In which the asset is derecognised

The date of disposal of an jtem of property, plant and equipment is the date the recipient obtains control of that item in accordance with the requirements for
determining when a performance obligation is satisfied n Ind AS 115




3.3 Intangible assets

Intangible assets comprising of computer softwares are measured on initial recognition at cost Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less
any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment loss if any. Intangible assets are amortized over the period of five years. The Intangible asset is
amortised on a straight line from the date they are available for use over the useful life of the asset

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefit are expected from use or disposal.

Amortisation methods. useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate. The effect of change in estimate of useful
life is accounted on prospective basis

I'he Company capitalizes the expenditure on intangible asset under development in accordance with the accounting policy. Initial capitalization of costs is based on
management's judgement that technological and economic feasibility is confirmed and the capablliity to demonstrate the ability to use or sell the intangible assets, the
probability of generating future economic benefit and the abiiity to measure reliably the attributable expenditure.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or disposal. Any gains or losses arising from

carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which the asset is derecognised
3.4. Impairment of non-financial assets

| e Lompany assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. It any indication exists, or when annual Impairment
testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating
unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, uniess the asset does not generate cash

inflows that are largely independent of those from cther assets or groups of assets. \When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount,
the asset is considered impaired and is written down 1o its recoverable amount,

In assessing value In use. the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset, In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account, If no
such fransactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses. the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is increasad to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount. 5o that the increased carrying amount does riot exceed the carrying amount that weuld have been determined had no Impairment loss been recognised for
the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in statement of profit and loss.

3.5. Leases

Ihe Lease esset primarlly consist of Ieases for office premises. The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is,
or cantains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to contral the use of an identifiad asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

I assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether

(1) the cantract involves the use of an identified asset

(2) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and
(3) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes right — of — use asset (“ROU") and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in
which It is a lessee. except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases.

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease bsfore the end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilties includes these
oplions when |t is reasonably certain that they will be exercised

Ine right-of use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the

commencement date of the lease plus any inflial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment iosses

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful Iife of the under lying asset,
Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For
the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (ie. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value — in — use) is determined an an individual

Aasset basis unless the asset generates cash flows that are largely dependent of those from other assels. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the
Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs

The lease liability 1s inftially measured at amortised cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of the leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with
a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the Comeany changes its assessment on exercise of an extension or a termination option

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and |ease payments have been classified as financing cash flows

3.6. Retirement and other employee benefits

Employes benefits include provident fund. employee state insurance scheme. gratuity fund and compensated absences,
The Company’s contribution te provident fund and employee state insurance scheme are considered as defined coniribution plans and are charged as an expense
based on the amount of contribution required to be made and when services are rendered by the employees.

Gratuity

Ihe Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan in India, which requires contributions to be made to a separately administered fund,

Ihe Company has a funded scheme with LIC. The gratuity liability is caiculated using the Projected Unit Credit Methad which recognizes each period of service as
awing rise 1o additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measure sach unit separately to build up the final obligation. The obligation is measured at the
present vaiue of estimated future cash flows. The discount rates used for determining the present value of obligation, is based on the market yields on Government
securities as at the Balance Sheet date. having maturity periods approximating to the terms of related obligations,

The actual return on the plan assets above or below ihe discount rate is recognized as part of re-measurement of net defined liability or asset through other
comprehensive income. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, these
liabilities are highly sensitive fo changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Re-measurement, comprising of 8= and losses and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit

liability). are recagnized imme 2 sheel with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Re=,
maasurements are not reclas Ny At




Short-term employee benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as shori-term employee benefits. These benefits include
compensated absences such as paid annual leave and sickness leave. The undiscounted amount of short-term employes benefits expected to be paid in exchange
for the services rendered by employees is recognized in the Statament of Profit and Loss during the year.

Compensated absence

Compensated absences which are not expected o cceur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the amployee renders the related service are
recognised as a liability at the present value of the defined bensfit obligation as at the balance sheet date |ess the fair valug of the plan assets out of which the
obligations are expected 1o be settled.

3.7. Borrowing cost

Borrowing cost includes Interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings and exchange differences arising from
fareign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost,

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition. construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur.

3.8, Taxes

Income tax expense comprises of current and deferred income tax. Current / Deferred tax Is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent it
relates 1o a business combination or to an item which s recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive income in which case the related income tax is also
recognised accordingly. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally entorceable right to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilties; and the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate 1o income taxes levied by the same taxation authority. The Company only off-sets its
deferred tax assets against liabllities when there is bath a legal right to offset and it is the Company's intention to settle on a net basis.

i) Current Taxes

Current tax is the amount of income taxes payable/ receivable in respect of taxable profit/ loss for a period. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in
the Statement of Profit and Loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible in
accoraance with applicable tax laws. Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior years are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from, or
paid to. the taxation authorties. Interest income / expenses and penalties, if any. related to income tax are included in current tax expense. The tax rales and tax laws

used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, by the end of reporting date in India where the Company operates and generates
taxable income.

Gurrent income tax relating to items recegnised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity) Current
tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management pericdically evaluates positions taken in the tax
returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax requiations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

i} Deferred Taxes

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes,

A deferred tax liability 1s recognised based on the expected manner of realisation or settiement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates
anacted, or substantively enacted, by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the camry forward of
unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised only 1o the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences. and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewsd at each reporting date and reduced 1o the extent that it s no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will
be available to allow all or part of the deferred lax asset io be utilised.

Unrecoanised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it becomes probable that future taxable profit will allow
the deferred tax asset to be recovered

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected 10 apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled. based on
lax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date

Delerred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax
ftems are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OC| or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred
taxes relate 1o the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority

Current and deferred taxes are recognised as income tax benefits or expenses in the Statement of profit and loss except for tax related to the fair value re-
measurement of financial assets classified through other comprehensive income which are charged or credited to Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). These
exceplions are subsequently reclassified from OC| to the statement of profit and loss together with the respective deferred loss or gain. The Company also
recogrises the tax consequences of payments and 18suUINg costs, related 1o financial instruments that are classified as equity, directly in equity

3.9. Earnings per share

Basic eamings per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of
eguity shares outstanding during the year

Diluted EPS is calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to equity holders of Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year plus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued on the conversion of all the dilutive potential ardinary shares into ordinary shares if any,




3.10. Provisions and other Contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events. and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embadying economic benefits will be required 1o settie the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of 1he obligation. When the effect of the
time value of money is matenal, the Company determines the level of provisien by discounting the expected cash flows at a pre-tax rate raflecting the current rates
specific to ihe liability. The increase in the provision due to un-winding of discount over passage of time is recognised within finance costs. The expanse relating to
any provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement in other operating expenses.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits or the amount of such obligation cannot be measured reliably. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of
which likelinood of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote, no provision or disclosure is made

3.11. Cash and cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash on hand and balances with other banks in current accounts. Cash equivalents are short term balances

(with an arginal maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value

3.12. Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the direct method. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the
available information,

3.13. Non Derivative Financial instruments

inancial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or

financial liability Transaction cost directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are recognised
immediately in the statement of prafit and loss,

3.14. Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if both the following conditions are met-

a) The financial asset is held within a business mode! with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows.

b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal
amount outstanding

Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Assets that are heid for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal
and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (‘FVTOCI'). Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the
recognition of impairment gains or losses. interest revenue and foreign exchange gains or losses which are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. When the
financial asset is derecognised. the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised as gains/ (losses)
witnin other income or other expense. Interest income from these financial assets is included In other income using the effective interest rate method.

Financial Instrument measured at fair value through profit or loss

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVTOC! are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is
subsequently measured at FVTPL and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised in profit or loss and presented net in the Statement of Profit and Loss as
gains/{iosses| within other income or other expense in the period in which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income.

De-recognition of fir ial t
A financial asset is derecognised only when the Company had transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets or retains the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilties are off set and the net amount is reported in financial statements if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there (s an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultanecusly

Impairment of financial instruments

Ihe Company recognises & loss allowance for expected credit losses (ECL) on

- Financial assets measured at amortised cost,

- Financial assets measured at FVOC| - debt investments:

The Company always recognises lifetime ECL for trade receivables. The expected credit losses on these financial assets are estimated using a provision matrix
based on the Company's historical credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors. general economic conditions and an assessment of
both the current as wall as the forecast direction of conditions at the reporting date, including time value of money where appropriate.

For all other financial instruments, the Company recognises Iifetime ECL when there has been a significant increase In credit risk since initial recognition. If, on the
other hand, the credit risk on the financial instrument has not increased significantly since intial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for that
financial instrument at an amount equal to 12 month ECL. The assassment of whether lifetima ECL should be recognised is based on significant increases In the
likelihoad ar nsk of a default occurring since initial recognition,

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will resuft from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. 12 month ECL
reprasents the partion of lifetime ECL that |s expected to result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting
date

When determining whether credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and when estimating expected credit losses, the
Company considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort, This includes both quantitative and qualitative
information and analysis. including on historical experience and forward-looking information,

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the assets. For debt securities at FVOCI, the loss
allowance is recognised in OCI and carrying amount of the financial asset Is not reduced in the balance sheet.

3.15. Effective Interest Method

The effective interest method 1s & method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated fulure cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an imegral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected |fe of the debt instrument, or, where appropnate, a shorler period, to
the net carrying amount an initial recognition. Income (s recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those which are classified as at
FVTPL Interest income is recagnised in statement of profit and loss and is included in the “Other income” line item




3.16. Financial liabilities and equity instruments:
Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity Instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accerdance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity nstruments
An equity instrument is any cantract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducling all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by
Company are recognised at the proceeds received Transaction costs of an equity fransaction are recognised as a deduction from equity.

Financial liabilities

The Company's financial labilties comprise borrowings, trade payables and other liabilities. These are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Changes to the carrying amount of a financial liability as a result of renegotiation or
modification of terms that do not result in derecognition of the financial liability, is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

De-recognition of financial liabilities
The Gompary derecognises financial abilities when, and only when, its obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note No. 4: Property, Plant and Equipment

(¥ in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at March 31,
Mar 31, 2024 2023
Carrying Amounts of :
Plant and Equipment 14.30 11.50
Office Equipment 0.13 0.14
Furniture and Fixtures 0.94 1.13
TOTAL 15.37 12.77
(% in lakhs)
Description of Assets Plant and Office Furniture and Total
Equipment Egquipment Fixtures
I. Gross Block
Balance as at April 1, 2023 26.53 3.13 2.27 31.94
Additions 14.89 - - 14.89
Disposals/Adjustments (23.35) 0.21 - (23.14)
Balance as at Mar 31, 2024 18.07 3.34 2.27 23.68
Il. Accumulated depreciation and impairment for the year
Balance as at Apnl 1, 2023 15.03 289 1.14 19.18
Depreciation expense for the year (Note 6.1) 403 D22 0.19 4 44
[Disposalsidiscarded assets (15.29) - - (15.29)
Balance as at Mar 31, 2024 7 321 1.33 8.31
Net block (I-1)
Balance as at Mar 31, 2024 14.30 0.13 0.94 15.37
The Company has not revalued its property, Plant and equipment
(% in lakhs)
Description of Assets Plant and Office Furniture and Total
Equipment Equipment Fixtures
|. Gross Block
Balance as at Apnil 1, 2022 26.44 3.13 227 31.84
Additions 0.09 - 0.08
isposals = = -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 26.53 3.13 2.27 31.94
Il. Accumulated depreciation and impairment for the year
Balance as at April 1, 2022 13.27 239 0.95 16.61
Depreciation expense for the year (Note 6.1) 1.76 060 0.19 255
Eliminated on disposal of assets - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 15.03 2.99 1.14 19.16
Net block (I-11)
Balance as on March 31, 2023 11.50 0.14 1.13 12.77

I'he Company has not revalued its property, Plant and equipment




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note No.5 : Right of Use Assets

(% in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at March 31,
Mar 31, 2024 2023
Carrying Amounts of:
Right of Use Assels 32.68 41.07
TOTAL 32.68 41.07
(% in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at March 31,
Mar 31, 2024 2023
I. Right of Use Assets - Building
Opening Balance 85.01 114.88
Additions during the year - 4.83
Disposals / discarded assets - 34,70
Closing Balance 85.01 85.01
Il. Accumulated Amortisation/ impairment for the year
Opening Balance 43.94 30.00
Amortisation expense for the year (Note 6 and 31) 8.39 13.94
Closing Balance 52.33 43.94
Net block (I-11)
Closing Balance 32.68 41.07
I'he Company has not revalued its Right- of-use Assets,
Note No. 6: Other Intangible Assets
(Z in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at March 3 I,
Mar 31, 2024 2023
Carrying Amounts of:
Computer Software 119.29 130.62
TOTAL 119.29 130.62
(¥ in lakhs)
Description of Assets Computer Total
Software
l. Intangible Assets
Balance as at April 1, 2023 198.29 198.29
Additions during the year 31.05 31.05
Disposals / discarded assets 23.30 2330
Addition/Deletion to match with FA register -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 206.04 206.04
Il. Accumulated Amortisation/ impairment for the year
Balance as at April 1, 2023 67.67 67.67
Amortisation expense for the year (Note 6.1) 42.38 42.38
Disposals / discarded assets 23.30 23.30
Balance as at March 31, 2024 86.75 86.75
Net block (I-il)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 119.29 119.29

The Company has not revalued its other intangible Assets during the year.




Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note No. 6: Other Intangible Assets (continued)

(¥ in lakhs)

Description of Assets Computer Total
Software

l. Intangible Assets
Balance as at April 1, 2022 85.97 85.97
Additions during the year 112.32 112.32
Disposals " =
Balance as at March 31, 2023 198.29 198.29
Il. Accumulated Amortisation/ impairment for the year
Balance as at April 1, 2022 3B8.77 36.77
Amortisation expense for the year (Note 6.1) 30.90 30.90
Eliminated on disposal of assets - -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 67.67 67.67
Net block (1-11)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 130.62 130.62
The Company has not revalued its other intangible Assets.
Note 6.1 Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

(% in lakhs)
Particulars Year ended Mar | Year ended Mar

31, 2024 31, 2023
Property Plant and Equipments (Note 4) 4.44 2.55
Right of Use Assets (Note 5) 8.39 13.94
Other Intangible Assets (Note 6) 42 38 3090
55.21 47.39
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Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Notes to financial statements for the vear ended March 31. 2024

Note No.7 : Intangible assets under development

(¥ in lakhs)
: As at As at
Farficulars Mar 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Intangible assets under development 1.36 6.25
Total 1.36 6.25

Intangible Assets under development ageing schedule for the year ended 31 March 2024 (¥ in lakhs)
Amount in CWIP for a period of
| -
ntangible assets under development Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2:3 years Mo::;;l::n 3 Total
Projects in progress 1.36 - - - 1.36
| Total 1.36 - - - 1.36
Intangible Assets under development ageing schedule for the year ended 31 March 2023 (¥ in lakhs)
Amount in CWIP for a period of
Intangible assets under development Less than 1 year 1-2 Foats 2:3 yours Mo;z:::n 3 Total
Projects in progress 6.25 - - - 6.25
|
|Total 6.25 - - - 6.25
Note No 8: Other Financial Assets
(¥ in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
Mar 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Financial assets classified at amortised cost
Non Current Assets
Security Deposits
- Secured, considered good - =
- Unsecured, considered good * 11.16 18.38
Doubtful - -
Less * Allowance for bad and doubtful deposits - -
TOTAL 11.16 18.38
Current Assets
(a) Security Deposits
- Secured, considered good - -
- Unsecured, considered good™ 11.22 8.39
- Doubtful 0.05 0.05
Less - Allowance for bad and doubtful deposits (0.05) (0.05)
Total (A) 11.22 8.39
(b) Interest accrued on Deposits 49 87 3.45
Total (B) 49.87 3.45
TOTAL (A+B) 61.09 11.84

" Secunity deposit laying with related party current year Rs. 6.48 lakhs (PY: Rs.11.35 lakhs)

Note No: 9 : Deferred Tax Asset

(¥ in lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
Mar 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Deferred tax Assets [Note 32 (c)] . 10.23 21.78
Deferred tax Assets(Net) : '_"- YRAN G 10.23 21.78




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note No. 10: Other Assets

(¥ in lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
Mar 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Non-Current Asset
Others assets
Leposit with Income Tax Authority under protest 0.34
TOTAL - 0.34
Current Assot
Prepaid Expenses 10.58 11.48
[ ToTAL 10.58 11.46
Note No. 11: Trade receivables
(% in lakhs)
Particulars
As at As at

Mar 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Trade Receivables
a)Trade Receivables considered good - Secured

b)Trade Receivables considered good - Unsecured 477.75 131.13
c)Trade Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk
d)Trade Recewvables - credit impaired - -
477.75 131.13
Less: Allowance for expected credit losses - -
Total 477.75 131.13

Trade Receivables Ageing as at March 31, 2024

(¥ in lakhs)
‘ Outstandgg for following periods from due date of payment
Faricils Ler:i;::: 8 6 months - 1 year| 1-2 years | 2-3 years Mn;eezr:n 3 Total
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 477.75 - - - 477.75
() Undisputed rade Receivables — considered doubtful ) = - “
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired = x; > -
(iv) Disputed Irade Receivables considered good = = i = -
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtiul = = S -
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables-credit impaired = - b - _ r
Total 477.75 - - - - 477.75
Trade Receivables Ageing as at March 31, 2023 (¥ in lakhs)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
P LA then & 6 months - 1 year| 1-2 years | 2-3 years Mats:than:3 Total

| months years
(1) Undisputed | rade receivables — considered good 131.13 - - - = 13113
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered doubtful - - - -
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired = = - -
(v} Disputed Trade Receivables considered good = - -
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful = - - - i
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables-credit impaired = - - - - =
_Tntal 131.13 - - - - 13113

VACAPAD |

J
VAS
PN




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note No. 12: Cash and cash equivalents

(¥ in lakhs)

FAE Aaat As at March 31, 2023
Mar 31, 2024 SanRANY

(a) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand 0.06 -
In current accounts 1,006.73 27.78
Term deposits (original maturity less than 3 months) 65.00 -
Total (A) 1,070.79 27.78
(b) Other bank balances
Term deposits 4,719.35 150.64
Deposit marked as lien with Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India (IRDAI) 24.62 23.20
Total (B) 4,743.97 173.84
Total (A+B) 5,814.76 201.62




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note No. 13: Equity Share Capital

(Z in lakhs except per share data)

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
No. of shares |Amount No. of shares |Amount
Authorised:
Eqguity shares of Rs 10 each 30,00,000 300.00 30,00,000 300.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid:
Equity shares of Rs 10 each 15,70,000 157.00 15,70,000 157.00
TOTAL 15,70.000 157.00 15,70,000 157.00

Particulars As at March | As at March
31, 2024 31, 2023
Opening Balance 15,70,000 15,70,000
Issue during the year - =
Closing Balance 15,70,000 15,70,000

(i) Rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to equity shares :

The Company has only one class of equity shares havin

vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Compa
Company after distribution of all preferential amounts.

sharehalders.

(i) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year.

g a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one
ny, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the

(i1} Details of shares held by the holding company, the ultimate holding company, their subsidiaries and associates:

Particulars Number of Shares
As at March | As at March
31, 2024 31, 2023
Manappuram Finance Limited” 15,70,000 15,70,000

* 6 equity shares (Previous year: 6 equity shares) are held by directors of the Company benefi

(iv) Shareholding of Promoters

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

ciary being Manappuram Finance Limited

0, Q, 0,
Promoter Name No. of Shares| 7 ©f total No. of Shares| - Of total % Change
shares shares during the year
Manappuram Finance Lid 15.70,000 100 15,70,000 100
15,70,000 100 15,70,000 100

(v) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

Class of shares / Name of

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

shareholder Number of | % holding in | Numberof | % holding in
shares held | that class of | shares held that class of
shares shares
Manappuram Finance Limited* 15,70,000 100 15,70,000 100

* 6 equity shares (Previous year: 6 equity shares) are held by directors of the Company beneficiary being Manappuram Finance Limited.




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note No. 14: Other equity

(¥ in lakhs)

Paticulars As at As at

March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
General reserve 6.00 6.00
Retained earnings 5,970.43 164.22
TOTAL 5,976.43 160.22
As at March 31, 2024 (¥ in lakhs)

Particular General Reta!ned Total
Reserve Earnings
Balance at beginning of the year 6.00 154.22 160.22
Profit for the year - 7,323:32 7,323.32
Other comrehensive income current year - (7.11) (7.11)
Dividends - (1,500.00) (1,500.00)
Balance at end of the year 6.00 5,970.43 5,976.43
As at March 31, 2023 (¥ in lakhs)
Particular Cararal Retalned | oo p Reserve Total
Reserve Earnings

Balance at beginning of the year 6.00 628.82 26.05 660.87
Profit for the year - 316.12 - 316.12
Other comrehensive income current year - (11.94) - (11.94)
Dividends (803.83) (803.83)
| Transfer to retained earnings 26.05 (26.05) 0.00
Balance at end of the year 6.00 154.22 - 160.22
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Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note No. 15: Lease Liabilities

(Z in lakhs)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

Non-Current Liabilities

Lease Liability (Refer note no 31) 44.08 54.10
Total (A) 44.08 54.10
Current Liabilities
Lease Liability (Refer note no 31) 10.02 8.09
Total (B) 10.02 8.09
Total (A+B) 54.10 62.19
Note No 16 : Provisions

(T in lakhs)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

-

Non-Current
Provision for employee benefits

Compensated absenses 3.81 6.28
Gratuity (Refer note no 28) 29.40 52.68
TOTAL (A) 33.21 58.96
Current
Provision for employee benefits
Compensated absenses 1.33 2.16
Provison for Expense 5.32 8.29
TOTAL (B) 6.65 10.45
TOTAL (A+B) 39.86 69.41

# Provision for expense includes payable to related party Rs. 0.23 lakhs.

A

P



Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note No 17: Other Liabilities

(% in lakhs)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

Non-Current Liabilities

Depasit Payable to Staff 3.49 10.69
3.49 10.69
Current Liabilities
Deposit Payable to Staff 11.23 3.52
Other Liabilities* 54.63 57.43
statutory dues
Taxes payable (other than income 273.58 61,37
taxes) and other statutory dues
339.44 122.32
TOTAL 342.93 133.01

" includes amount payable to related party of Rs.810 thousand (previous year Rs.810 thousand)

Note No 18: Trade Payables

(2 in lakhs)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

Irade payable

(1) total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises

(il) total outstanding dues of creditors

other than micro enterprises and small 1.57 2.18
enterprises
TOTAL 1.57 2.18

Trade payable aging schedule for the

F.Y.2023-24

(% in lakhs)

Outstanding for

following periods from due date of payment

Particulars

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years B0 il Total
years
(HIMSME - - = =
(iOthers 1.57 - - = 1.57
(i) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - =
(iv} Disputed dues - Others - - - = r
Total 1.57 - - - 1.57

Trade payable aging schedule for the

F.Y.2022-23

(2 in lakhs)

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years ot Total
? years
(I))MSME - - - -
(il)Others 218 - 218
(1) Disputed dues — MSME - - o -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - = = = =
Total 2.18 - - - 218
Note No 19 : Current Tax Liabilities
(% in lakhs)
As at As at

Particulars

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Current Tax Liabilities (Net)
Provision for taxation

4.08

45.90

TOTAL

4.08

45.90




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note No 20: Revenue from Operations

(Z in lakhs)
o — For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Brokerage Income (includes Rewards and Recognition) 10,412.10 1,201.31
TOTAL 10,412.10 1,201.31
Note No 21: Other Income
(% in lakhs)

Particulars

For the Year ended
March 31, 2024

For the Year ended
March 31, 2023

Interest income on financial assets at amortised cost- Fixed

— 101.43 13.16
Adjustment of Lease Liability - 3.23
Profit on sale of Property, Plant & Equipments 1.67 =

Bad debt recovered - 0.95
TOTAL 103.00 17.34

f \
f IV IN CE ) |
.’..?...,i..:‘|
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Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Notes to financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024

Note No 22: Employee Benefits Expense

(2 in lakhs)
Particulars For the Year ended March|For the Year ended March

31,2024 31,2023
Salaries and wages 400.02 459.77
Cantribution to provident and other funds (Refer note 28) 20.58 283
Gratuity (Note 28) 12.27 18.63
TOTAL 432.87 507.21
Note No 23: Finance Cost

(% in lakhs)

Particulars For the Year ended March|For the Year ended March

31, 2024 31,2023
Bank charges c.o2 oo
Finance cost - Lease Liability (Note 31) 7.27 13 67
TOTAL 7.29 13.68
Note No. 24: Other Expenses

(¥ in lakhs)

Particulars For the Year ended March|For the Year ended March

31, 2024 31, 2023
Rates and taxes 1.37 277
Directors Commission 15.00 9.00
Advertisement 2.88 .09
Communication Expanses 4.31 3.96
Lizensing Fees 0.15 D26
Directors Sitting Fees 17.25 18.05
Iraining Expenses 13.38 2268
Auditors remuneration (refer note 24.1) 14.20 12.74
Legal and other professional costs 21.76 12.20
Iravelling Expenses 577 2071
IT Support Costs 66.22 4339
Other Support Services b 7.92
Internal Audit Fees 9.61 7.85
Insurance Premium Paid 585 368
Annual Maintenance Charges 274 378
Corporate social responsibility expenditure (refer note 24.2) - 1205
Commission and Distribution fee 57.25 4293
Business Promotion 928 =
\Write off of other receivables 0.30 -
Miscellaneous Expenses 3.64 2.47
TOTAL 258.53 233.81




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
24.1 Payments to the auditors comprise (net of GST input credit, where applicable):

(¥ in lakhs)
Particul For the Year ended March|For the Year ended March
A 31, 2024 31,2023
To statutory auditors:
For Audit 475 4.00
For Limited Review 525 500
For Certification charges 2.00 1.80
Reimbursement of expenses 2.20 184
TOTAL 14.20 12.74
24.2 CSR details for the F.Y.2023-24 and F.Y.2022-23
(% in lakhs)
: For the Year ended March|For the Year ended March
P
s 31,2024 31,2023
Amount required to be spent by the company during the - 12.05
a |year
B |Amount of expenditure incurred - 12.058

€ |Shortfall at the end of the year
4 |Total of previous years shortfall
e |Reascn for shortfall

1 |Nature of CSR activities

Details of related party transactions, e.g., contribution to a
trust controlled by the company in relation to CSR
expenditure as per relevant Accounting Standard

o

Manappuram Trust

Where a provision is made with respect to a liability

incurred by entering into a contractual obligation, the

movements in the provision during the year should be
) ratel

1.Promation of health
including preventive health
care. 2.Rural
development projects -
community development
project’housing project
support

12.05

I'he Company is not required to spent on CSR activity on the current year as per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note No. 25

There are no micro and small enterprises to whom the Company owes dues which are outstanaing as at the balance sheet date. The disclosure regarding
micro and small enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

(¥ in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Al 1) Principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier under the MSMED Act 2006
i) Interest on a) (i) abave

8] 1) Amount of Principal paid beyond the appointed Date

ii} Amount of interest paid beyond the appointed date (as per Section 16 of the said
Act)
C] Amount of Interest due and payable for the year of delay in making payment, but
without adding the interest specified under section 16 of the said Act
D] Amount of Interest accrued and due

E] Amount of further interest remaining due and payable Even in succeeding years

Note No. 26 : Contingent liabilities and commitments

Contingent liabilities

(Z in lakhs)

Particulars As at

March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

Income tax demand for AY 2012 - 13

- 2.29
Total - 2.29
Commitments
(% in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Commitments for the acquisition of Intangible assets 38.11 51.25
Total 38.11 51.25

Note No. 27 : Other information
Note 27.1: Foreign currency transaction

Duning the year ended March 31 2024 the Company does not have any earnings (Previous Year: Nil) or expenditure (Previous Year. Nil) in foreign currency
As at the balance sheet date there are no foreign currency outstanding (Previous Year: Nil) that are hedged by any derivative instruments or otherwise.

Note 27.2 ; Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium

a) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other
person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall -

(1) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
b) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall -

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Uitimate
Beneficianes) or

(] provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
Annexure - A

Note 27.3 :- Insurance Company wise Brokerage/ Remuneration and Reward Income booked during April 01, 2023 to
March 31, 2024

(T in lakhs)
F ear F ear

Ahti [NsRardia insier oa.r!:::hys: : :;::d ul\:;'r‘:hy; ; :;:daed
1 Aditya Birla Health Insurance Company Limited 0.00 0.02
? Aditya Birla Life Insurance Company Limited 50.85 39.43
3 Aegon Life Insurance Company Ltd 73.19 3.01

4 Aviva Life Insurance Company 0.01 -
5 Bajaj Allianz General Insurance Company Limited 0.87 0.28
6 Bajaj Life Insurance Company Limited 0.01 0.01
/ Care Health Insurance Company Ltd 0.50 0.71
Cholamandalam MS General Insurance Company Limited 17.67 3.14
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited 0.00
10 Exide Life Insurance Company Limited 33.95
1 Go Digit Insurance Company Ltd 20.45 52.51
12 |HDFC Ergo General Insurance Company Limited = 0.12
13 HDFC Life Insurance Company Limited 55637.72 119.38
14 ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited 18.30 13.56
16 ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited 344430 265.45
16 Iffco Tokio General Insurance Company Limited 0.58 242
17 Kotak Mahindra General Insurance Company Limited 22.41 17.64
18 Kotak Mahindra Life Insurance Company Limited 102.94 2264
19 Liberty General Insurance Company Limited 685.03 33502
20 Life Insurance Corporation of India Limited 1.34 1.89
21 Magma HDI General Insurance Company Limited 25364 26.43
22 Manipal Cigna Health Insurance Company Limited 0.1 0.39
23 Max Life Insurance Company Limited 2599 16.14
24 National Insurance Company Limited 4.1 3.37
25 Niva Bupa General Insurance Company Limited - 0.03
268  |Oriental Insurance Company Limited 19.57 10.73
27 Pramarica Life Insurance Company Limited 047 0.42
28 Reliance General Insurance Company Limited 0.04 0.45

29 Royal Sundram General Insurance 0.13 -
30 SBI General Insurance Company Limited 0.54 1.19
31 Shriram General Insurance Company Limited 1.44 593
a2 Shriram Life Insurance Company Limited 92.07 171.69
33 Star Health Insurance Company Limited 6.51 10.34
34 Tata AlA Life Insurance 565 1.16
35 The New India Assurance Company Limited 20.54 40.47
36 United India Insurance Company Limited 4.03 1.25
3 Universal Sompo General Insurance Company Limited 0.11 0.13
L TOTAL 10,412.10 1,201.31
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Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
Note No. 28 : Employee benefits

Employee benefits include provident fund, gratuity fund and compensated absences.
Gratuity and compensated absences determined on the basis of Actuarial valuation.

(a) Defined Contribution Plan

The Company makes Provident Fund Employee State Insurance Scheme and EDLI contributions which are defined contribution plans,

for qualifying employees. Under the Schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to
fund the benefits,

The Company has recognized Rs. 17.86 lakhs (PY: Rs. 24.74 |akhs) for Provident Fund contributions, Rs.1.46 lakhs(PY: Rs. 2.57
lakhs) for Employee State Insurance Scheme contributions and Rs.1.27 lakhs (PY: Rs.1.50 lakhs) for EDLI contributions, included as a
part of contribution to provident and other funds in Note 22 Employee Benefit Expenses.

(b) Defined Benefit Plans:

Gratuity:

The Company operates a gratuity plan covering qualifying employees. The plan provides for lump sum payment to vested employees
al retirement, death, disability or on termination of the employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary payable for each

Investment risk:

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by reference to market
vields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. If the return on plan asset is below this rate, it will create plan deficit.

Interest risk:

A decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability; however, this will be partially off set by an increase in the plan's
assets

Longevity risk:

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality of plan participants
both during and after their employment. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan's liability

Salary risk:

The Present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan participants. As such, an
increase in the salary of the plan participants will increase the plan’s liability.




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note No. 28 : Employee benefits (continued)

I'he significant actuarial assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follows:

, Valuation as at
i i March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Discount rate 7.00% 7.10%
Salary increase rate 8.00% 8.00%
Mortality Rate IALM 2012-14 (UIt.)] 1ALM 2012-14 (Ult.)
Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.10% 5.80%
Withdrawal (rate of employee turnover) 20.00% 20.00%
Amount recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss in respect of these defined benefit plans are as follows:
(% in lakhs)
Particulars Funded Pian
Gratuity

Service Cost
Current Service Cost

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Year ended
March 31, 2023

8.02 14.84
Past Service Cost - -
Net interest expense 4.25 3.79
Expense recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss 12.27 18.63
Remeasurement on the net defined benefit liability and
Plan Assets:
Return on plan assets (excluding amount included in B
net interest expense)
f\c'tuanal gains an_d loss arising form changes in (0.32) 7 81
financial assumptions
Actuarial gains and loss arising form experence (7.31) 752
adjustments
Movement in Other Comprehensive Income (7.63) 15.33
[ TOTAL L 2298

The current service cost and the net interest expenses for the year are included in the Employee benefits expense line item in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. The remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability/asset is included in Other Comprehensive Income

(% in lakhs)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

Present value of funded defined benefit obligations

92.43 125.74
Fair value of plan assets 63.04 73.06
Net liability arising from defined benefit obligation 29.40 52.68




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note No. 28 : Employee benefits (continued)

Movements in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

(% in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening defined benefit obligation (DBO) 125.74 139.72
Current service cost 8.02 14.84
- Past service cost - 2
- Interest cost 8.93 8.10
Remeasurement gains / (losses):
- Actuarial Loss/ (Gain) arising from: - -
I. Financial Assumptions 032 (7.81)
Il Experience Adjustments 7.31 (7.52)
Benefit payments (43.00) (14.05)
Transfer In/(Qut)” (14.89) (7.55)
Closing defined benefit obligation 92.43 125.74
Movements in the fair value of the plan assets are as follows:
(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Opening fair value of the plan assets 73.05 90.07
Interest income 468 4.31
Remeasurement gains / (losses):
- Actuarial (Loss)/Gain from changes in financial - -
assumptions
Return on plan assets (excluding amounts included (1.87) (1.26)
In net interest expense)
Contributions from the employer 45.05 1.63
Benefit payments (43.00) (14.05)
Transfer In/(Out)* (14.89) (7.55)
Closing fair value of plan assets 63.04 73.05

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate,
mortality. The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on
occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assump!

I'he sensitivity analysis presented may not

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the

obligation liability recognised in Balance Sheet

The estimate of future salary increases considered in acturial valuation takes account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other

relevant factors such as supply and demand in employment market.

reasonably possible chan
tions constant.

representative of the actual change in the defi
change in assumptions would oceur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptio

expected salary increase and
ges of the respective assumptions

ned benefit abligation as it is unlikely that the
ns may be correlated

present value of the defined benefit obligation has been calculated using
‘Projected Unit Credit” method at the end of the reporting period which is the same as that applied in calculating the defined benefit



Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note No. 28 : Employee benefits (continued)

Description of funding arrangements and funding policy that affect future contributions

I'he habilities of the Company are funded by assets.
Sheet date Future expected contributions are disclos

I'he sensitivity analysis of significal acturial assumption as at the end of reporting period is shown below:

Financial assumptions sensitivity analysis

(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2023

Salary Growth Rate
Increases 1%
Decreases 1%

Discount Rate
Increases 1%
Decreases 1%

Withdrawal Rate
Increases 1%
Decreases 1%

Mortality (increase in expected lifetime by 1 year)
Mortality (increase in expected lifetime by 3 years)

DBO increases by 3.28
DBO decreases by 3.08

DBO decreases by 3.08
DBO increases by 3.35

DBO decreases by 0.27
DBO increases by 0.29

DBO increases by 0.002
DBO increases by 0.006

LDBO increases by 5.82
DBO decreases by 5.45

DBO decreases by 5.44
DBO increases by 593

DBO decreases by0.47
|DBO increases by 0.49

DBO increases by 0.005
DBO increases by 0.01

= S

Plan Assets

I'he plan assets are managed by is entrusted with the Life Insurance Corporations of India ("LIC"

the end of the reporting period for each category, are as follow:

The Company generally aims to maintain a fullfunding position at each Balance
ed based on this principle so that the funding gap would continue to be low

). The fair value of the plan assets at

(¥ in lakhs)
As at As at
! March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Others - LIC managed fund® 63.04 73.05

"The details of investment made by the Insurer is not readily available with the Company

Maturity profile

I'he weighted average expected remaining lifetime of the plan members is 4 years (Previous Year:

This represents the weighted average of the expected remaining lifetime of all plan participants.

4 years) as at the date of valuation.




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note No. 29 : Segment Reporting

The Company is in the business of Insurance Broking in India, which in the context of Ind AS 108 ‘Operating Segments' constitutes a
single reportable business segment

Note No. 30: Related Party Disclosures

Relationship Name of the party
(i) Holding Company Manappuram Finance Limited
(Il) Key Management Personnel (KMP) Mr. V.P. Nandakumar (Chairman)

Mr. M. N. Gunavardhan (Non-Executive and Independent Director)

Mr. V. R. Ramachandran (Non-Executive and Independent Director)

Mr. Kollimarla Subrahmanyam (Non-Executive and Independent
Director)

Mrs. Jyothi Prasannan (Non-Executive Director)

Mr. B. N. Raveendra Babu (Non-Executive and Independent
Director) upto (June 01, 2022)

Mr.Jayaprasad K J (CEO & Principal Officer) w.e f ( May 19, 2023)

Mr. K. M. Rajesh (CEQ & Principal Officer) upto (May 18, 2023)
Mr. Shanto Paul (Chief Financial Officer)

Mrs Anjurose Paulson (Company Secretary)

2 ) Manappuram Finance Limited
(i) Entities in which KMP / Relatives of KMP exercise significant

influence (entities with whom the Company has transactions) ~ |Manappuram Comptech and Consultants Limited
Manappuraram Health Care Limited
Manappuram Foundation

Manappuram Travels




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note No. 30: Related Party Disclosures (continued)

Related Party transactions during the year:

(Z in lakhs)

Nature of Transaction

Relationship

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

lncome!Exgenses:

(i) Fees for professional and consultancy
services
Manappuram Comptech and Consultants
Limited

(it) Fees for IT supporting and Technical
services
Manappuram Comptech and Consultants
| imited

(ili) Rent expenses
Manappuram Finance Limited

(iv) Electricity and maintenance charges
Manappuram Finance Limited

(v) Managerial Remuneration
Mr. K M Rajesh
Mr. Jayaprasad K J
Mr. Shanto Paul
Ms. Anjurose Paulson

(vi) Training Expenses
Manappuram Finance Limited

(vii) Dividend
Manappuram Finance Limited

(viii) Sitting fees
Mr. B. N. Raveendra Babu
Mr. M. N. Gunavardhan
Mr. V. R. Ramachandran
Mr. Kallimarla Subrahmanyam
Ms. Jyothy Prasannan

(xi) Commission paid to Directors
Mr. M. N. Gunavardhan
Mr. Kollimaria Subrahmanyam
Ms. Jyothy Prasannan

(x) CSR contribution
Manappuram Foundation

Entities in which KMP / relatives of KMP

exercise significant influence - 0.50
Entities in which KMP / relatives of KMP
exercise significant influence 18.91 14.49
Holding Company 15.29 23.42
Holding Company 3.87 410
Key Managerial Personnel 2.89 22.12
Key Managerial Personnel 9.11 -
Key Managerial Personnel 27.42 19.49
Key Managerial Personnel 13.03 14.78
Holding Company 0.23 6.54
Holding Company 1,500.00 803.84
Key Managerial Personnel - 0.80
Key Managerial Personnel 4.60 5.20
Key Managerial Personne| 4.75 5.35
Key Managerial Personnel 4.95 4,15
Key Managerial Personnel 2.95 2.55
Total 17.25 18.05
Key Managerial Personnel 5.00 3.00
Key Managerial Personnel 5.00 3.00
Key Managerial Personnel 5.00 3.00
Total 15.00 9.00

Entities in which KMP / relatives of KMP

exercise significant influence

12.05




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note No. 30: Related Party Disclosures (continued)

Balances outstanding at the end of the year:

(¥ in lakhs)
Particulars Relationship March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Security deposits
Manappuram Finance Limited Holding Company 548 10.35
Manappuram Comptech and Consultants  |Entities in which KMP / relatives of KMP can
Limited exercise significant influence 1.00 1.00
Total 6.48 11.35
Other Liabilities
Manappuram Finance Limited Holding Company 0.23 -
Mr. M. N. Gunavardhan Key Managerial Personnel 4.50 2.70
Mr. Kollimaria Subrahmanyam Key Managerial Personnel 4.50 270
Ms. Jyothy Prasannan Key Managerial Personnel 4.50 270
TOTAL 13.73 8.10 ]
Notes:

1 During the year, there were no amounts written off and written back from the related parties.
2. Excludes the accrual of gratuity and compensated leaves as it is accrued for the Company as a whole.
3. During the year, all the transactions of the Company with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and at an arm's length.




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note No. 31 : Lease arrangements

Following are the changes in the carrying value of right of use assets for the year ended March 31, 2024:

(¥ in lakhs
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

Balance as at beginning of year 41.07 84 B8
Additions - 483
Delations - 34.70
Depreciation (Note 5) 8.39 13.94
Balance as at year end 32568 41.07
Amounts recognised in statement of profit and loss (¥ in lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023

Depreciation expense on right-of-use assets (Note §) 8.39 13.94
Interest expense on lease liabilities (Note 23) 7.27 13.67

Note No. 31: Lease arrangements (continued)

The following is the break-up of current and non-current lease liabilities as
—— o lles

at March 31,2024 & March 31, 2023
s e & Mlarch 3

(T in lakhs)

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Current Lease Liabilities (Refer Note No 15) 10.02 B.09
Non-Current Lease Liabilties (Refer Note No.15) 4408 54.10
Total 54.10 62.19
The following is the movement in lease liabilities during the year ended March 31, 2024: (% in lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Balance as at beginning of the year 62.20 104.72
Additions - 14.63
Deletions : (47.40)
Finance Cost accrued during the period (Note 23) 727 13,67
Payment of Lease Liabilities (15.37) (23.42)
Balance as at year end (Note 15) 54.10 62.20
The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities as at March 31, 2024 on an undiscounted basis:

(¥ in lakhs)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

Less than one year

16.15 15.36
One to Five years 53.36 66 68
Mare than Five years - 2.83
Tatal 69.51 84.87




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note No. 32 : Current Tax and Deferred Tax

(T in lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

32(A)
Current tax
In respect of current year

2,445 92 101.71
In respect of previous years (21.98) £
Total current tax 2,423.94 101.71
Deferred tax
In respect of current year 13.94 (0.27)
Total deferred income tax (credit) / expense 13.94 (0.27)
Total Tax Expenses 2,437.88 101.44
32(B) Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit for the year end March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023
(T in lakhs)
Paiticilara For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Accounting profit/(loss) before income tax 8,761.20 416.56
Enacted tax rates in India 2517% 25.17%
Computed expected tax expenses 2,456.70 104.84
Tax effect
on income at different rates 3 =
on non-deductible expenses for tax purpose “ #
Tax expense of previous years (21.98)
Deffered tax 13.94 (0.27)
others (10.78) (3.13)
Income Tax expense at the effective income tax rate 2,437.88 101.44
Income tax expense reported in statement of profit and loss 2,437.88 101.44




Manappuram Insurance Brokers Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note No. 32 (C): Current Tax and Deferred Tax
As on March 31, 2024

(X in lakhs)

Particulars

ASat
March 31, 2024

T
March 31, 2023

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Property Plant and Equipments (7.08) (4.63)
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities (7.08) (4.63)
Deferred Tax Assets
Compensated Absences 1.29 212
Bonus 2.82 515
Gratuity 7.40 13.26
Incentives 0.40 0.55
Lease Liability 5.39 5.32
Provision for Doubtful Receivables 0.01 0.01
Total Deferred Tax Assets 17.31 26.41
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 10.23 21.78
Deferred tax income/ (Charge) 11.55 8.90
- Recognised in statement of profit and Loss- (Income) / 13.94 (0.27)
- Recognised in statement of other comprehensive income (2.39) 8.63

Deferred tax asset and deferred tax liabilities have been offset wherever the Company has a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities.

Note No. 33 : Earnings per share

Particulars

Forthe year ended

March 31, 2024

(T in lakhs)
or the year ended |

March 31, 2023

Net profit for calculation of basic and diluted Earnings Per Share 7.323.32 315.12
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic and 15.70.000 15.70.000
diluted Earnings Per Share (Nos ) ' s

Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 466.45 20.07
Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 466.45 20.07

)

T T i o ———




Manappuram insurance Brokers Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note No. 35 : Ceiling of business from Single Client

As per Regulation 35 of Insurance Regulatory and Development Autharity of India (Insurance Brokers) Regulations, 2018 as amended, “The business of the insurance broker shall be
carmed in such a manner that, not mere than 50 percent of the remuneration shall emanate from any one client in a financial year." The Company has taken legal opinion from external
consultant for classification of single client business and accordingly classification of single client has been dane for reparting to the regulatory autharity (IRDAI) on menthly basis

Note No 36: Details of Benami Property held

No procesdings have been nitiated or pending against the company for holding any benami propoerty under tha Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules
made thersundar

Note No 37 : Relationship with struck off companies

I'he company doesn't have any transactions with cempanias struck off under section 248 of the Companies Acl, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 15956,

Note No 18 ; Details of Grypto Currency or Virtual Currency

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypio cufrency or Virtual currency dunng the financial year

Note No 39 : Wiful Defaulter
Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank er financial Institution or other lender

Note No 40 : Regi ion of charges or satj ion with Registrar of Companies (ROC)
Ihere |s no charges or satisfaction in relation to any debt / borrowings yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period

Note No 41 : Compliance with approved Sct {s) of Arr
Ma Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by tha Competant Authority in terms of sections 230 {o 237 of the Companias Act, 2013.

Note No 42 : Undisclosed income

Ihere ara no transactions refating o Previgusly unrecorded income that have been surrendersd or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 (such as, search or survey or any other ralavant provisions of tha Income Tax Act, 1961)

Note No 43 : During the financial years ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023, the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans te promaters, direciors KMPs

and the related parties (as gefined under the Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person (&) repayable on demand ar (b} without specifying any terms or period of
repaymant

Note No 44 : Financial ratios.

i Particulars Numerator Denominator FY 2023-24 | Fy 202223 % Change [Reason for variation
[ Eapai FDs. Cash & Bank
[L(_..JTH.LIHE“IG Currant Assets Current Liabilities 17.59 1.88 834% Mo A e
{b) Dbt §-quity Ratio Debt Equity NA MNA NA MNA
(€] Bebt Service Coverage Ratio Net Operating income| Total Debt Sarvice NA NA NA A
E Due to increment in
brokerage rate by
(d) Resturn on Equity Ratin Profit After Tax Avg, shareholders’ equity 227 06% 55 53% 308% | Insurance company
Ihe revenue increasad
| steeply.
(&) Inventory turnover ratio Costof goods sold ~ [Average inventory NA NA NA NA
Due to increasa in
[} Trage Hecewablas turnover ratio Net sales Avg. frade receivables 34.20 13.00 162% |trade receivable for the
N Current Year
(9] Trade payables turnover ratig Net Credit Purchase Avg trade payablas NA NA NA NA
() Net capital turnover ratio Net sales Working Capital 1.73 1.60 8% NA
Due to increment in
|1} MNet profit ratio Profit After Tax Net sales 70.32% 26.23% 168% |brokerage rate by
= - Insurance company,
K Earnings increased
(I} Return on Capital employed ERBIT Capital Employeg 157.20% 97.57% 51% [due lo steep increase

I: in brokerage rate
(k] Return on investment Net Income Cost ot investmant NA NA NA Na




Note No, 45 ; Previous year figures have been regrouped freclassified wherever found necessary.

Signatura to Notes to Accounts
For Mukund M Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants

. egistration No  106655W

Vaibhav . A. Cho
Partner
Membership No. * 132680

Valapad
Date: May 18, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

V.P. Nandakumar

(Chairman) (Director)

DIN 00044512 DIN : DOC44371

Ji rasad K J Shanto Paul se Paulson
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Valapad
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